From: Cathie Allen

Sent: Mon, 12 Dec 2016 10:12:29 +1100
To: Paul Csoban

Subject: Current situation

Importance: High

Hi Paul

I've considered the situation with Amanda over the weekend and | have a few questions for Jade and
yourself:

Given Amanda has raised the topic of PID with her lawyer — should we advise QH Ethical Standards
of this situation? Given that Amanda has discussed internal processes that relate to criminal work
with someone from outside the organisation.

If the answer is Yes to the above, then | would recommend that QPS Ethical Standards is also
advised.

Should we advise the Superintendent of Forensic Services Group of this current situation, given
Amanda has engaged a lawyer and discussed information that affects the QPS?

As FSS has now engaged a lawyer to act on behalf of Forensic DNA Analysis, should her line
manager Justin Howes discuss anything with her or should this all now be referred to the QH
lawyer? | believe that Amanda has been liaising with Justin and Terry regarding her potential
workcover claim. | would appreciate some direction from Jade or yourself on this to ensure that
we are following the appropriate procedure.

Cheers
Cathie

Cathie Allen

Managing Scientist — Police Services Stream
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HSQ's vision | Delivering the best health support services and solutions for a safer and
healthier Queensland.

Queensland Health acknowledges the Traditional Owners of the land, and pays respect to Elders past,
present and future.





